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Collin Roehner

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 8:32 AM
To: 'Diana Csank'; Nachy Kanfer
Subject: FW: missing file with tracking no. 49564

Ms. Csank, 
 
I will forward this email along. Thank you for the clarification. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 8:29 AM 
To: Records Clerk; Nachy Kanfer 
Subject: Re: missing file with tracking no. 49564 
 
Good morning, Ms. Charles,  
It should be filed as correspondence. Should you have any further questions, please contact me at 413-768-
7313. 
 
On Tue, Nov 29, 2016 at 8:26 AM, Records Clerk <CLERK@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 

Good morning Ms. Csank, 

  

We are awaiting a clarification on whether the document should be filed in as a correspondence 
communication or as a filing.  

  

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Angela M. Charles 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 29, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 09040-16
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
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 7:53 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: missing file with tracking no. 49564 

  

Dear Ms. Charles,  

  

Did your office accept the filing described below? It has not yet appeared in the relevant dockets. Thanks for 
checking and advising me (Sierra Club's qualified representative) if there is any issue with the filing. 

  

Diana 

  

  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: <noReply@psc.state.fl.us> 
Date: Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 12:55 PM 
Subject: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=49564 
To: nachy.kanfer@sierraclub.org 
 
 
Please do not reply to this email. Your document has been received. You may print this page for your records. 
 
Docket: 160021 
Description: 5,768 comments urging the Commission to deny FPL's requested rate increase 
Primary File Name: 5,768 comments urging Commission to deny FPL's requested rate increase.pdf 
Additional Dockets? Yes: 160061,160062,160088 
Received Date: 11/28/2016 12:55:39 PM 
Tracking Number: 49564 
 
NOTE: A party who files by electronic transmission is responsible for any delay, disruption, or interruption of the electronic signals and 
accepts the risk that the document may not be properly filed with the Clerk as a result. Documents received after 5:00 p.m.(ET) will be time-
stamped for the next business day. 
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-- 

I check email infrequently. Please call me if you need a quick reply. 

  

  

 

 Diana Csank 

Staff Attorney 

Environmental Law Program 

50 F Street NW, Eighth Floor 

Washington, DC 20001 

Phone: 202-548-4595 

E-mail: Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org
  
  
CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT 
This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or confidential attorney work 
product. If you receive this e-mail inadvertently, please notify me and delete all versions from your system.  
 
 
 
 
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
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